DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM.

Moxpay, 10th January 1898,

J. BALFOUR PAUL, Lyon King of Arms, Vice-President,
in the Chair. ‘

A Ballot having been taken, the following Gentlemen were duly
elucted Fellows :—

James CADENHEAD, Artist, R.S.W., 14 Ramsay Gardens,
Neimn Kexwepy Cocmran-Patrick of Woodside, Advocate, 4 St

Colme Street.
Huen Erwmst Fraser, M.A.,, M.D., Medical Superintendent, Royal

Infirmary, Dundee.
Axeus M‘Ginniveray, C.M., M.D,, 23 Tay Strcet, Dundee.

The following Donations to the Museum were laid on the table, and
thanks voted to the Donor :—

(1) By Col. H. S. Home Drummonp, F.8.A.Scot., of Blair
Drummond and Ardoch :—

Collection of Articles discovered during the Excavation by the Society
of the Roman Station at Ardoch, Perthshire, viz.—

Fragments of Amphore, Dolia, and other large Vessels of coarse
Pottery ; Portions of Bricks, Tiles, and Flooring of Conctete; Portions
of Mortaria, White and Red Ware ; Portions of wide, shallow, basin-
shaped Vessels in Black Ware ; Portions of wide-mouthed, oval-shaped
Jars of Black, Red, and Grey Ware; Portions of bowl-shaped Vessels of
the Red Lustrous Ware called Samian, mostly ornamented with figures ;
Nozzle of Lamp in red clay ; Fragments of Jars of Greyish Ware, with
greenish or yellowish glaze ; Fragments of Vessels of various kinds,
with Potters” Marks ; Seventy Oval Pellets of Clay, resembling sling-
bolts ; Fragments of a Beaker of Glass, ornamented with incuse ovals;
Fragments of Glass Vessels of various shapes of bluish-green glass;
Small fragment of Vessel of Pale Opalescent Glass; Fragments of thick,
flat Window Glass ; Small circular Bead of Amber ; Three ribbed melon-
shaped Beads of Blue Porcellanic Paste ; Socketed Axe of Bronze, with
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loop and oval socket, and raised band between the loop and rim ; Portion
of Flat Handle of Patera of Bronze ; ; Rings of Bronze, 1 and 2 inches
diameter.; Stud, and portions of Mountings or Fasteners of Bronze;
Broken Ring, or Harness Mounting, of Bronze ; Small Axe-head, and
Adze-head, and pair of Pincers of Iron; Spear-head, and portions of
Blades, Gouge, and Key of Iron; Two Sharpening Stones, and several
fragments of Querns, some of Lava, probably from the Rhine; Five
fragments of Sculptured Ornamentation in Sandstone ; Two fragments
of Figure-Sculpture in Sandstone ; Four fragments of Sculptured
Tablets, with letters of inseriptions. [See the subsequent Communica-
tion by Dr Joseph Anderson.] ‘

The following Communications were read i——

I

ACCOUNT OF THE EXCAVATION OF THE ROMAN STATION
AT ARDOCH, PERTHSHIRE, UNDERTAKEN BY THE
SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF SCOTLAND IN 1896-97.

[The papers describing the excavations at Ardoch have been trans-
ferred to the end of the volume in order to give time for the prepara-
tion of the illustrations.]
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Moxoay, 14t February 1898.

J. BALFOUR PAUL, Lyon King of Arms, Vice-President,
in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following Gentlemen were duly
elected Fellows :—

Hewery G. Arpis, Secretary and Librarian, Philosophical Inmstitution,
Edinburgh. :

Joun GrauaM CALLANDER, Benachie Distillery, Insch, Aberdeenshire.

Rev. Epwarp Mitigr, M. A,, Free Church Manse, Newtyle.

Arpxanper F. RoBErts, Thornfield, Selkirk.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on
the table, and thanks voted to the Donors :—

(1) By the DowacER-LADY DUNBAR, of Northfield, Lady Associate.

Water-colour Drawing of the Stone Cirele at Aquhorties, near Manar.

(2) By Sir Jory SrruraERS, M.D., LL.D., F.S.A. Scot. -
Lock of Hair, from the Macdonald’s Cave, Island of Eigg.

(3) Bjr JorN GramaM Famrny, through Mrs Jamss STEwART.
Old Collecting-Ladle of wood, from West-Calder Parish Church,

(4) By Captafn J. H. Anpsrson, F.S.A. Scot.

Ten Paleolithic Implements of flint, from Farnham, Surrey.

(5) By Rev. J. M. Joass, LL.D., Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot,
Sinker for Cod-Lines, made of lava, from Middalr, Reikavik, Tceland.

(6) By Miss Hapwan, 11 York Buildings.

Six Arrow-heads of flint, from ancient graves at Morro Morena, Chili.
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(7) By Mr Ducarp M‘Isasc, Argyle Square, Oban.

Large Cinerary Um (fig. 1) measuring 20§ inches in height by 14
inches in diameter at the mouth, ornamented on the upper part with an
irregular pattern of impressed lines arranged in chevrons. The upper part
of the urn is nearly vertical, and the lower part tapers in a flower-pot shape

Fig, 1. Cinerary Urn found near the M‘Kelvie Hospital, Oban. (1.)

to a base of 6 inches diameter. Mr John Munro, F.S.A. Scot., Ohan,
has kindly supplied the following information as to the discovery of the
urn :—*“In connection with the M‘Kelvie Hospital, situated about half
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a mile south from Oban, a new road was being made by the burgh work-
man on a height about 150 feet above the Glenshellach road. About 19
inches under the surface two urns, apparently about 9 inches in height,
were first found in fragments, and subsequently a very much larger urn,
also much broken, but most of the pieces have been preserved. Close
beside this large urn, but not within it, lay a perforated axe-hammer of
a very soft and light material, resembling a yellowish fireclay. The wn
was found at a depth of 21 inches under the surface, in very black
soil, as if largely mixed with charcoal and ashes. The urn stood mouth
uppermost, with its bottom resting on a ledge of rock. The contents of
all the three urns were most carefully examined by Mr M‘Isaac, but
nothing in the shape of either implement or ornament was found among
the eremated bones.”

The Axe-Hammer (fig. 2), which is apparently of some variety of
kaolinite, is 4 inches in length by %
inches in width in the middle of its
length, widening towards both ends,
one of which is hammer-shaped and
the other axe-shaped. The width
across the face of the axe-shaped end
is 1% inches, and across the rounded
hammer end 1% inches, The two
broader faces are convexly - curved
both longitudinally and transversely,
and the narrow sides are curved longi-
tudinally inwards. The haft hole,
which is placed slightly nearer the
butt end than the middle of the length Tig 2. Axe'Ha“‘merlf"und with the
of the implement, has been bored . (gj)
from both sides, and is smooth, but narrows slightly towards the

centre,

(8) By J. R. Finpray, F.8.A, Scot.

¢ Adder Bead ’ of blue vitreous paste, with chevron streaks of white,
and small ring of jet, from Skye,
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(9) By T. N. ANNANDALE.

Two Hammer-Stones of hasaltic rock, bemnr oblong beach: pebbles,
3 and 53 inches in length, and about 3 inches in breadth and 2} inches
in thickness, rounded and abraded at the ends by use as pounders in
the preparation of tormentilla roots for dyeing leather, as described by the
.donor in a previous paper on p. 52. One has a hole bored in one end,
% inch in diameter and 1} inches in depth, in which a wooden handle
was fitted. Both speclmens are from the Faroe Isles, where this
method of preparing tormentllla is still in
use.
A pair of Shoes of soft leather, dyed by
tormentilla so prepared.
A wooden Bismar, from Faroe, 23%
inches in length, with its indicator made
of ram’s horn and a cord of whale's sinew.

(10) By J. H. Cus~imvgmay, F.8.A.
' Scot.

Upright monumental Slab of small size,
measuring 214 in length, 8% inches in
breadth and 24 in thickness, from Eilean
Naoimh, Garvelloch Isles. The slab is
of chlorite slate, and bears on one face
a plain Latin cross, incised, the arms,
shaft, and summit each widening slightly
from the intersection. The whole length
of the cross is 8 inches and the breadth
along the arms 4% inches. A much de-
faced incised cross is also on the opposite
face of the slab, :

Flg 3. Slab with mmsed Cross
. from Eilean Naoimh. (}.)

(11) By the SECREFARY OF. STATE FOR INDIA.

‘Archeological Survey of "In&ia, vol. vi.; Muhammedan Architecture
of Gujerat. By James Burgess, LL.D. : ‘
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(12) By the KrerEr oF THE RECORDS OF SCOTLAND.
Register of the Great Seal of Scotland, vol. ix., 1634-51 ; Exchequer
Rolls of Scotland, vol. xvi., 1529-36.
(13) By James Curig, F.8.A. Scot., Librarian.
Des Bracteates d’Allemagne, par G, L. Schlumberger. 8vo; Paris,
1873.
(14) By Rev. H. J. Lawror, D.D., I.8.A. Scot., the Author.
Chapters on the Book of Mulling, 8vo; 1897,

~ (15) By Roserr Muxro, M.A., M.D,, Sec. 8.A. Scot., the Author.

Prehistoric Problems; being a Series of Essays on the Evolution of
Man, and other Controverted Problems in Anthropology and Archzology.
8vo; 1897.

(16) By Sir Jon~n Evaws, K.C.B.,, D.C.L., Hon. Mem. S.A. Scot.,
the Author.
Ancient Stone Implements of Great Britain and Ireland. Second
Edition. 8vo; 1897.
(17) By Davip MaceisBoN, F.S.A. Scot., and THomas Ross, F.S.A.
Scot., the Authors.
The Ecclesiastical Architecture of Scotland, vol. iii. 8vo; 1897.
(18) By the AYRSHIRE AND GALLOWAY ARCHZEOLOGICAL ASSOCIA-
TION.

* Transcript of the Cartulary of Lindores.

The following Communications were read :—



